Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 7:47 AM

To: Howard.Brown

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Maria Rea

Subject: Draft Delta effects section for sharing

Attachments: 2019-05-10_NMFS ROC BiOp_Delta effects TABLES_DRAFT.docx; 2019-05-10_NMFS

ROC BiOp_Appendix DELTA BIBS_DRAFT.pdf; 2019-05-10_NMFS ROC BiOp_Delta
effects_ DRAFT.docx; 2019-05-10_NMFS ROC BiOp_Delta effects
FIGURES_DRAFT.docx

Howard -- Attached are (1) Draft Delta effects section (clean, and with Draft watermark and "subject to
revision etc." header), (2) Delta figures doc, (3) Delta tables doc, and (4) the Appendix material cited in the
effects section.

Per your instructions, | am providing all but the Appendix material as Word files.

These files saved in: CVP ROCON:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\Delta Division\Shared
5.10.19

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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